
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Cole, James (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret 

(SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 5/9/2011 6:17:47 PM 
Subject: 	 Senator Grassley document request 
Attachments: 	 2011-02-16 CEG to DOJ.pdf 

Jason Foster from Senator Grassley's staff had left me a voicemail on Friday. I returned the 
call today. During the call, Jason told me that the Senator and the AG had spoken earlier 
today and that the Senator had told the AG that, in order to support cloture, he would require 
the production of documents today. I pressed Jason on which documents he would require 
production of and Jason pointed me to Senator Grassley's Feb. 16 letter, a copy of which is 
attached. 

There are four categories of documents listed. Three of them are fairly narrow. We are working 
to identify the responsive docs.i 	 DP 

DP 
DP 	Jason made clear that a promise to produce docs is insufficient -- he needs to 

actually see the paper today. 
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